
Alamogordo City Commission

 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

 

Addendum to 
Regular Meeting Agenda 

Tuesday, October 14, 2014 – 7:00 pm 
City Hall, City Commission Chambers 

1376 E. Ninth St. 
 

Susie Galea ...............................................................Mayor, At-Large 
Robert Rentschler......................................Mayor Pro-Tem, District 3 
Jason Baldwin...................................................................... District 1 
Nadia Sikes ...........................................................................District 2 
Jenny Turnbull ......................................................................District 4 
Al Hernandez .........................................................................District 5 
Dr. George Straface ............................................................ District 6 

 
Jim Stahle ..................................................................... City Manager 
Stephen Thies ............................................................... City Attorney 
Renee Cantin ...................................................................... City Clerk 

 
In accordance with Section 10-15-1.D, NMSA 1978 (2010 Cumulative Supplement), this agenda has been posted on the 
bulletin board located in the east/west lobby of the City Hall and in the glass case located outside a the north entrance of the 
City Hall, distributed to the appropriate news media, and posted on the City website:  http://ci.alamogordo.nm.us within the 
required time frame.  As a courtesy, the entire Agenda Packet has also been posted on the City of Alamogordo website:  
http://ci.alamogordo.nm.us 

The Mayor and City Commission request that all cell phones be turned off or set to vibrate.  Members of the audience are 
requested to step outside the Commission Chambers to respond to or to conduct a phone conversation.  The Alamogordo 
Commission Chambers is wheelchair accessible.  Other special assistance for disabled attendees must be requested 48 hours 
in advance by contacting the City Clerk’s Office at 575-439-4205.   

Addendum to Regular Meeting Agenda 
 
PRESENTATIONS            
 
A-1. Presentation of a proclamation naming October 15th, 2014 as White Cane Safety Day. (Robert 

Rentschler, Mayor Pro-Tem) 
 
NEW BUSINESS            
 
A-2. Review, and comment, on draft code of conduct ordinance for elected officials. (Stephen Thies, 

City Attorney) 
 
 



Alamogordo City Commission

 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
 October 14, 2014 – 7:00 pm 

City Hall, City Commission Chambers 
1376 E. Ninth St. 

 
Susie Galea ...............................................................................Mayor 
Robert Rentschler......................................Mayor Pro-Tem, District 3 
Jason Baldwin...................................................................... District 1 
Nadia Sikes ...........................................................................District 2 
Jenny Turnbull ......................................................................District 4 
Al Hernandez .........................................................................District 5 
Dr. George Straface ............................................................ District 6 

 
Jim Stahle ..................................................................... City Manager 
Stephen Thies ............................................................... City Attorney 
Renee Cantin ...................................................................... City Clerk 

 
 

 

 

 

 

In accordance with Section 10-15-1.D, NMSA 1978 (2010 Cumulative Supplement), this agenda has been posted on the 
bulletin board located in the east/west lobby of the City Hall and in the glass case located outside a the north entrance of the 
City Hall, distributed to the appropriate news media, and posted on the City website:  http://ci.alamogordo.nm.us within the 
required time frame.  As a courtesy, the entire Agenda Packet has also been posted on the City of Alamogordo website:  
http://ci.alamogordo.nm.us 

The Mayor and City Commission request that all cell phones be turned off or set to vibrate.  Members of the audience are 
requested to step outside the Commission Chambers to respond to or to conduct a phone conversation. The Alamogordo 
Commission Chambers is wheelchair accessible.  Other special assistance for disabled attendees must be requested 48 hours 
in advance by contacting the City Clerk’s Office at 575-439-4205.   

CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL          
Announce the presence of a Quorum. 
 

INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE         
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA            
 

PRESENTATIONS             
 
A-1. Presentation of a proclamation naming October 15th, 2014 as White Cane Safety Day. (Robert 

Rentschler, Mayor Pro-Tem) 
 
1. Presentation related to the SBA Grant with Emerging Technologies and a report from the SNMEDD 

Board Meeting.  (Cliff Hudson, Presenter) 

MISSION STATEMENT as Adopted by the City Commission on March 24, 1995. 
The City of Alamogordo is a Municipal Corporation that exists solely for the purpose of providing the best possible 
services to our customers, the citizens of Alamogordo. We are committed to providing these services with honesty, 
integrity, compassion, fairness, and a commitment to excellence.  

We are committed to the long-term financial stability and responsible growth of the City and all decisions will be driven by 
our commitment to provide the best services possible in a financially sound and responsible manner given the economic 
realities facing the City.    



October 14, 2014 City of Alamogordo Regular Meeting Agenda Page 2 of 3
 

 

 
2. Presentation related to the 40 Year Water Plan.  (Brian Cesar, Public Works Director) 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT            
Residents must sign up with the City Clerk to address the City Commission. Comments are limited to 3 Minutes, and there will 
be a maximum of 21 Minutes allowed for Public Comment. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA  (Roll Call Vote Required for Item No. 7)      
All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Commission and will be enacted by one 
motion.  There will not be separate discussion of these items. If discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the 
Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. 
 
3. Approve Minutes of the September 23, 2014 Regular Meeting of the Alamogordo City Commission. 

(Renee Cantin, City Clerk) 
 
4. Approve statement related to the Executive Session of September 23, 2014. (Renee Cantin, City 

Clerk) 
 
5. Approve a Public Celebration Permit Application and a Temporary Alcoholic Beverage 

Dispenser’s License for Heart of the Desert Winery for the Republican Party of Otero County 
Fundraiser event on October 25th, 2014 at Creative Designs, 917 New York Ave.  (Renee Cantin, City 
Clerk) 

 
6. Approve the placement of a new Resident Parking Only sign for home located at 223 Texas Ave. 

(Renee Cantin, City Clerk) 
 
7. Approve the final publication of Ordinance No. 1474 adopting the 2013 amendments to the 

Uniform Traffic Ordinance with certain amendments thereto. [Roll call vote required] (Renee 
Cantin, City Clerk) 

 
8. Approve the Acceptance of a Deed of conveyance from Western Bank related to Silverado Park. 

(Stephen Thies, City Attorney) 
 
9. Approve the Agreement with French Brothers, Inc. for the Silverado Park maintenance.  (Stephen 

Thies, City Attorney) 
 
10. Approve the Settlement Agreement and Release related to  Woolen vs. City of Alamogordo, et. al. 

(Stephen Thies, City Attorney) 
 
11. Approve the award of RFP No. 2014-004 Evaluation of Information Technology Systems and 

Organization for the City of Alamogordo to Sciens Consulting. (LeeAnn Nichols, Finance Director) 
 
12. Approve Change Order No. 2 for Public Works Bid No. 2014-005 to Pate Construction Company, 

Inc. for the Pecan Drive Extension project, in the amount of $39,412.62, including NMGRT. (Nancy 
Beshaler, Project Manager) 

 
13. Approve the award of IFB 2014-08 Miscellaneous Foods, Dairy Products, and Items for the 

Alamogordo Senior Center Nutrition Program to multiple vendors in the amount not to exceed 
$124,944.83. (Matt McNeile, Assistant City Manager) 

 

ITEMS REMOVED FROM CONSENT AGENDA        
     
NEW BUSINESS             
 
14. Consider and act upon a request by Velmateen Holly for abatement on her utility bill at 817 Miami 

Street. (Armando Ortega, Customer Services Manager)   
 
15. Consider, and act upon, the first publication of Ordinance No. 1475 amending the official zoning 

map of the City of Alamogordo, changing the classification of the lot located between 2521 and 



October 14, 2014 City of Alamogordo Regular Meeting Agenda Page 3 of 3
 

 

2705 North Florida Avenue from R-1 Single-Family Dwelling District to C-3, Business District. 
(Case # Z-2014-0004)(A)) (Marc South, City Planner) 

 
16. Discussion, and possible action, related to city codes for Unlawful Growth or Accumulation of 

Lots and Tracts regarding weeds (26-03-030, 040). Provide direction to staff specifically along the 
White Sands Blvd corridor for seasonal overgrowth related to the monsoonal rain seasons. (Susie 
Galea, Mayor) 

 
A-2. Review, and comment, on draft code of conduct ordinance for elected officials. (Stephen Thies, 

City Attorney) 
 
17. Appointments to Boards & Committees.  (Susie Galea, Mayor) 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT  (Continued if needed)        
 

CITY MANAGER’S REPORT           
 

REMARKS AND INQUIRIES BY THE CITY COMMISSION      
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION (Roll Call Vote Required)         
Adjourn into Closed Session in compliance with Section 10-15-1.H, NMSA 1978 (2010 Cumulative Supplement), to discuss: 
 

  Limited Personnel Matters (Hostile Work Environment Claims) 
 

ADJOURNMENT             
 







U.S. Small Business Administration 
Regional Innovation Clusters Program

SOUTHEASTERN NEW MEXICO
AUTONOMOUS AND UNMANNED SYSTEMS CLUSTER



CLU
STER O

VERVIEW
The SBA is investing in regional clusters throughout the United 

States that span a variety of industries including energy, 
manufacturing, agriculture and advanced defense technologies.

“Clusters are public‐private partnerships that are driving 
innovation and job creation in our most promising regional hubs 
for innovation. We’ve built a strategic infrastructure of financing 
and consulting networks in key cities to help new companies 
launch and small companies grow. We’re unleashing the full 
potential of entrepreneurs who are developing cutting‐edge 
products and processes that will help ensure American global 

competiveness.”

‐‐SBA Administrator Maria Contreras‐Sweet



CU
RREN

T SBA SU
PPO

RTED
 REG

IO
N
AL IN

N
O
VATIO

N
 

CLU
STERS

Bottom Line: New Mexico is under‐represented in the Regional Innovation 
CIusters Program



O
PPO

RTU
N
ITY O

VERVIEW
 Solicitation SBAHQ‐14‐R‐0007 released July 1, 2014
 SBA sought proposals from entities that lead regional cluster 

initiatives
 Anticipated 3‐4 awards to complement the 40+ SBA 

supported regional cluster initiatives
 One small business set‐aside award
 2‐3 full and open competition awards
 Base year plus four option years
 Typical award, $500K‐$600K per year

 Proposal due July 31, 2014 at 5:00 PM MDT
 Anticipated award decisions September 2014



SM
ALL BU

SIN
ESS SERVICE REQ

U
IREM

EN
TS

Offeror must address how it will deliver at least four of the following 
services:
Business training;
Business counseling/consulting;
Mentoring;
Technology transfer counseling/consulting;
Commercialization of existing research and development (R&D) 
counseling/consulting;
Engagement with Department of Defense, Department of Energy 
or other federal agencies Small Business Innovative Research & 
Development Programs;
Support in obtaining Facility Clearance status and holding of 
security clearances;
Export readiness counseling/consulting;
Support for underserved communities; and/or
Other defined services relevant to small businesses.



PRO
PO

SAL STRATEG
Y

 Utilize the Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy (CEDS) for 
the Southeastern New Mexico Economic Development District (SNMEDD)

 Includes five county region of Otero, Lea, Chaves, Eddy, and Lincoln
 Covers 2011‐2015 and is Economic Development Administration 
approved
 Update in progress with meeting tomorrow in Alamogordo

 Leverage Alamogordo’s ongoing cluster effort which began in 2012 with 
an integrated strategy for infrastructure and connectivity through‐out the 
five county region

 Establish regional governance utilizing the SNMEDD framework
 Utilize the Alamogordo La Velle Road facility as an innovation hub with 
infrastructure to support emerging small business technology companies
 Regional capacity to be established in each county to deliver services and 
support

 Utilize the Regional Economic Development Councils as strategic partners 
and service providers 
 Utilize New Mexico State University System including the Small Business 
Development Centers and Arrowhead Center as service providers





LA VELLE RO
AD

 FACILITY



LA VELLE RO
AD

 FACILITY

Property Overview:
Land: 47.39 AC
Space: 85,650 SF
Facility Buildings Include: 
Administrative Office Building, 
an Office Annex and 10 other 
Flex Space Buildings



ETV STRATEG
IC G

O
ALS ALIG

N
 W

ITH
 TH

E SBA RCI
 Build innovative, high‐growth companies by providing 

investment capital, specialized expertise, and critical 

infrastructure.

 Speed the transition of disruptive technologies to capitalize on

market opportunities and value for our public and private 

investors.

 Forge durable public‐private partnerships to support 

sustainable economic growth in communities nationwide like 

Alamogordo, NM.

 Create a culture of innovation that supports Science, 

Technology, Engineering and Mathematics (STEM) education 

and fostering the development of tomorrow’s leaders in science 

and engineering. 









40 Year Water Plan Update40 Year Water Plan Update

Municipalities have a special obligation to guarantee an 
adequate water supply at all times for their residents. In 

the City of Alamogordo’s case, more than 40,000 
people (including Holloman Air Force Base), rely on 
the City to provide water for their health, safety, and 
welfare. Because of this significant responsibility to 

provide water at all times and under all circumstances, 
each municipality must analyze its specific 

circumstances to assess current and future water needs.



Present Water Demand

 The City of Alamogordo’s average annual water diversions were 
about 1.5 billion gallons per year (4,502 AFY) between 2006 and 
2010. Average metered water deliveries totaled 3,982 AFY 
between 2006 and 2010. Of these metered deliveries, residential 
use is approximately 80%; and commercial use is around 20%.

 Average daily diversions totaled about 4.0 MGD between 2006 
and 2010. Average diversions for the month of June, typically the 
month with highest water use, totaled about 5.1 MGD between 
2006 and 2010.

 Water losses, as a percentage of total diversions, averaged about 
11 percent between 2006 and 2010 (which is typical for a 
municipality).



Source Contribution 1990 to Present

56%

16%

20%

8%

LA LUZ/FRESNAL DIVER. % OF TOTAL

ALAMO DIVERSION % OF TOTAL

CITY WELLS AS A % OF TOTAL

BONITO LAKE DIVER % OF TOTAL



City of Alamogordo Surface Water Sources, Water Rights and Firm Yield

a- Currently, Bonito Lake supply is zero due to Little Bear fire in 2012

** a reliable surface water supply of 3,513 AFY was used by the NMOSE for permit T-3825 et al settlement

* - 16 CFS (cubic feet per second) is time-of-day limited

25255418 AFY + 16 CFS*Total Surface Water 

6013078Alamo Canyon 

1653891 AFR + 16CFS*La Luz- Fresnal 

271 a1449Bonito Lake 

AFYAFYSurface Water

Firm Yield,**Water Right,



City of Alamogordo Ground Water, Water Rights and Firm Supply

* The NMOSE used 7,131 AFY for settlement purposes

of annual diversions for any consecutive 5-yr period does not exceed 20,000 AFY

c permit conditions allow diversion up to 4,000 AFY, but can be increased up to 5,000 AFY, provided that the sum

b based on 4000 AFY diversion and an approximate overall 84 percent treatment recovery for ARWSP

replacement of additional wells under T-32 et al. to maintain optimum well efficiency

a based on increase in firm supply associated with replacing Wells 3 (T-32-S-4) and 5 (T-32-S-6), and planned

72697930.9Total Ground Water 

3360 b4000 cSnake Tank Well Field (T-3825 et al.; ARWSP) 

160161Mountain View Well (T-3489-repl) 

270269.9Golf Course Well (T-814) 

500500Prather Wells (T-33 and T-33-S) 

2979 a3000La Luz Wells (T-32-S-2 through T-32-S-9) 

AFYAFYGround Water 

Firm Supply *Water Right



Original Plan for the period 2000 - 2040

 The original Plan identified the ARWSP as the recommended 
alternative to meet the City’s long-term water supply needs.

 As recommended, to-date, the following wells have been 
replaced:

1) La Luz Well Nos. 2, 3 and 5 in the La Luz Well Field,
2) Well Nos. 1 and 2 in the Prather Well Field (T-33 and T-33-S),
3) Golf Course Well (T-814), 

This program has successfully provided an additional ground 
water supply of about 1,500 acre-feet per year (AFY) from these 
three sources combined.



While the City is in process of implementing the ARWSP, it continues to examine
other avenues for conserving water and increasing the water supply. Since the

original Plan, the City has:

 1) Evaluated the potential for using reclaimed water for non-potable 
applications (car washes, industry, etc.) and trading farmers some of the City’s 
reclaimed water for their potable irrigation water;

 2) Performed a preliminary evaluation of the potential for utilizing re-purified 
water for aquifer recharge and/or surface water blending in indirect potable 
reuse (IPR) applications;

 3) Completed covering and lining of the 180 million-gallon raw water storage 
reservoirs to eliminate water loss due to evaporation;

 4) Covered and lined the reclaimed water storage reservoirs to eliminate 
evaporation losses and preserve the quality of this valuable non-potable water 
resource used for irrigation (which helps to conserve the fresh water supply);

 5) Continued the waterline repair program, water meter replacements and 
other water system projects under the City’s Infrastructure Capital 
Improvement Plan, to reduce water losses from leakage;

 6) Continued to review proposals from the private industry for bulk water 
supply and potential City purchase.



Future Demand for Water

 Future water demands for the City of Alamogordo are computed 
using the established City-wide total water use goal of 165 gpcd.

 This assumes that the current proportion of single-family and 
multi-family residential, commercial, industrial and other water 
uses remain relatively constant for the planning period.

 This assumption also provides for the continued commercial and 
industrial economic development within the City (at 
approximately 20 percent of total water use).

 Water conservation measures and increased reclaimed water use 
(for commercial or industrial non-potable purposes) provide 
economic development opportunities within the 165 gpcd use 
goal.



a - Peak Day use estimated at 2.2 times Average Day use.

22.7 10.3 3,774 11,584 2055

21.4 9.7 3,556 10,914 2050

20.2 9.2 3,349 10,279 2045

19.0 8.6 3,155 9,685 2040

17.9 8.1 2,972 9,122 2035

16.9 7.7 2,800 8,594 2030

15.9 7.2 2,637 8,095 2025

15.0 6.8 2,485 7,626 2020

14.1 6.4 2,341 7,185 2015

PEAK MGD aMGDMGYAFYYear

Projected Water Demands for the City of Alamogordo, 2015 to 2055



Update Recommendations;Update Recommendations;

 1) Immediately implement the Alamogordo Regional Water 
Supply Project (ARWSP) desalination facility and infrastructure.
This project consists of developing the Snake Tank Well Field, 
monitoring wells, brackish water desalination facility and 
concentrate disposal system, treated water storage and pumping, 
and piping infrastructure to the City of Alamogordo.

 2) Develop the capacity of the ARWSP project and the Snake 
Tank Well Field based on a worst-case, extreme drought (which 
considers that only ground water supply is available). Develop 
the additional brackish ground water sources needed.



Optimizing Conjunctive Use Management

 1) Prepare an integrated water resource management plan (IWRMP) 
that will optimize the conjunctive operation of the various water supply 
sources, including the phased augmentation of the ARWSP. This 
IWRMP would also include the development of a water management 
tool that the City could use for optimizing conjunctive use while 
meeting demands.

 2) Complete development the aquifer storage and recovery (ASR) 
program. Extend the pilot and demonstration program at Well No. 9; 
complete the Well No. 9 ASR permitting; implement the ASR program 
by conjunctive use of ARWSP water and surface water, and consider the 
potential for injection of re-purified water.

 3) Prepare an up-dated Master Plan for the reclaimed water system. 
Expand the reclaimed water system to provide a water supply for 
additional non-potable uses (development of additional green spaces, 
etc.); evaluate the opportunity for winter water storage and reuse; 
evaluate the potential for industrial and/or commercial use; and
evaluate innovative uses for this valuable resource.



Evaluation of Other Water Supply Alternatives

 1) Continue the process of evaluating water supply needs and water 
development alternatives for the longer-term. As part of the planning process, 
prepare detailed studies for the water supply alternatives discussed herein.

 2) Continue to evaluate proposals for outside bulk water purchases, provided 
they meet the City’s water quality criteria, delivery requirements, blending 
potentials and the delivered water costs are comparable with the ARWSP.

 3) Prepare feasibility studies and evaluate opportunities for up to 1,000 AFY of 
indirect potable reuse (IPR) of re-purified reclaimed water to augment the 
potable water supply through aquifer storage (ASR) at the Prather wells, La 
Luz wells, Golf Course well and surface water blending at the La Luz Water 
Treatment Plant raw water storage reservoirs.

 4) Prepare feasibility studies and evaluate opportunities for trading up to 1,000 
AFY of the City’s winter reclaimed water, to local farmers for irrigation, in 
exchange for leasing 1,000 AFY of their irrigation water, which would be 
treated and used in the City water supply under the Multiple Use
WaterConservationTM scenario previously outlined.



Questions?Questions?














































































































































































































	Addendum
	Agenda (3)
	A-1) Presentation for White Cane Safety Day
	1) Presentation - SBA Grant/ SNMEDD Board Meeting Report
	Presentation (10)
	SBA.gov - Cluster Awards (2)

	2) Presentation - 40 Year Water Plan
	Presentation (13)

	3) Minutes approval
	09/23/14 Minutes (4)

	4) Approve Executive Session 09/23/14
	5) TABDL Heart of the Desert Winery
	Application (2)
	Public Celebration Permit
	Map

	6) Resident Parking Only - 223 Texas Ave
	Application for Resident Parking Only Sign
	Ord. 1326 (3)
	Map

	7) Ord. No. 1474  UTO FINAL
	Ordinance No. 1474 (9)

	8) Deed of Conveyance - Western Bank
	Silverado Subdivision 
	07.26.11 Meeting Minutes (2)
	07.26.11 Agenda Report 19
	P&Z Commission - Approval
	CPC for Danley C&D Landfill
	CPC Care Approval Notification 
	Danley C&D Landfill - Approval and Conditions

	9) Silverado Park Maintenance Agreement
	Agreement (5)

	10) Settlement Agreement
	Settlement and Release (6)
	Stipulation of Dismissal (2)
	Stipulation of Dismissal of Claims (2)

	11) RFP No. 2014-004
	Composite Score Sheet

	12) Change Order No. 2 - PW Bid No. 2014-005
	Change Order No. 2 (3)

	13) IFB No. 2014-08
	Vendor Chart (9)

	14) Velmateen Holly - Water Utility Bill Abatement - 817 Miami St. 
	Consumption History
	Change Service Order Comment Maintenance
	Agenda Request Form
	Letter to Commissioners from Holly

	15) Ordinance No. 1475 (2)
	Ordinance No. 1475 (2)
	Record of Decision (2)
	Application for a Map Amendment (2)_
	Map
	Description
	General Information Form
	Survey Plat

	16) Unlawful Growth or Accumulation of weeds (2)
	A-2) Draft Code of Conduct Ordinance
	Draft Ordinance (7)

	17) Boards & Committees 
	Community Development Advisory Committee
	Gloria Vaughn Application 

	Mayor's Committee On Aging 
	Norma Andreoli application 





